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Please see the comments from the City of Kenai below. | can’t remember our practice for comments
received outside of smart comment. If we’re going to ask Kenai to resubmit will you please give me a
heads up?

Sarah

From: Larson, Tiffany M (DEC) <tiffany.larson@alaska.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 2:00 PM

To: Kusche, Kara C (DEC) <kara.kusche@alaska.gov>; Moore, Sarah C (DEC)
<sarah.moore@alaska.gov>

Subject: FW: City of Kenai

From: Brune, Jason W (DEC) <jason.brune@alaska.gov> On Behalf Of DEC-Commissioner (DEC
sponsored)

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Larson, Tiffany M (DEC) <tiffany.larson@alaska.gov>

Subject: FW: City of Kenai

| believe this should be put on Smart Comment.

From: Meghan Thibodeau <mthibodeau@kenai.city>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 11:56 AM

To: DEC-Commissioner (DEC sponsored) <DEC.Commissioner@alaska.gov>

Cc: stevecatalano@circac.org; kenai_mayor@hotmail.com; Shellie Saner <ssaner@kenai.city>
Subject: City of Kenai

You don't often get email from mthibodeau@kenai.city. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good afternoon Commissioner Brune,

Please see attached letter, signed by the City of Kenai Council during their meeting of January 19,
2022, providing input to the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) on proposed
changes to regulations on oil discharge prevention and contingency plans.
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City of Kenai | 210 Fidalgo Ave, Kenai, AK 996117794 | 907.283.7535 | www.kenai.city

January 19, 2022

Jason Brune, Commissioner

Department of Environmental Conservation
410 Willoughby Avenue, Suite 303

Juneau, AK 99801-1795

Re: Notice of Proposed Changes to Oil Prevention Requirements in ADEC Regulations
Dear Commissioner Brune,

The City of Kenai appreciates the opportunity to provide comments to the Alaska Department of
Environmental Conservation (ADEC) regarding Proposed Changes to Qil Pollution Prevention
Requirements in ADEC’s Regulations. The City of Kenai, its residents and visitors depend on
healthy ecosystems locally and statewide. ADEC, along with the Cook Inlet and Prince William
Sound Advisory Councils and industry participants are responsible for a program that helps
reduce the risk of potentially catastrophic oil spills and releases that threaten Cook Inlet and other
waterbodies. The City of Kenai is supportive of the regional Citizens Advisory Councils and
recognizes their imperative role in reducing this risk. While it is understood that many of the
proposed regulatory changes are beneficial and have widespread support, the City of Kenai
understands that there are some proposed changes that present ongoing concern. The City of
Kenai requests ADEC reconsider or clarify the following proposed regulatory changes:

1. Reduction of Number of Oil Spill Drills and Exercises.

The City of Kenai recognizes the importance of oil spill drills and exercises and requests that the
regulations maintain existing requirements.

2. Commitment to Examine Best Available Technologies.

Regulatory changes should not result in any diminished emphasis on the examination and use of
best available technologies.

3. Notifications to Regional Citizen Advisory Councils.

Regional Citizen Advisory Councils should continue to be named within the regulations as
recipients to be notified of plan reviews, updates, and amendments.

4. Changes in Ownership, Operator or Name Change to be Treated as Major Amendments.
Changes in ownership, operator or name changes should be treated as major amendments

available for public review and comment ensuring the public has an opportunity to understand
changes and implications for planning and safe and effective operations.





5. State and Federal Regulations.
The proposed regulations should be revised to require operators to follow all state and federal
regulations that work hand in hand with ADEC’s regulations for prevention, response, safety and
environmental protection.

6. Prevention and Response Capabilities.

The proposed regulations should not diminish prevention or response capabilities and ensure
status quo or better with regard to human and environmental safety.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Brian Gabyiel, aayor

Council Member

Teea Winger, Council Member

(;)l/l’iﬂ/ﬂ/% ’24/7@(2_/(,;2‘/

Deborah Sounart, Council Member

/Jaﬁ'nes Baisden, Council Member
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Thank you,

Meghan Thibodeau
Deputy City Clerk

City of Kenai | 210 Fidalgo Avenue | Kenai, AK 99611
P: (907) 283-8249 | W: www kenai.city | E: mthibodeau@kenai.city
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